

COTO C.I.C.S.A.
Paysandu 1842,Buenos Aires,Argentina
Tel.:+54 11 4586-7822 Fax:+ 54 11 4586-7782
E-mail: stofer@coto.com.ar

Attestation Letter

August 21, 2017

To:
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 21046-1609
Phone: +1-301-362-3000
Fax: +1-301-362-3290

Dear Sir or Madam:

The RF chip, model MT6737, installed in FCC ID: 2AJP4W5509, product name: 4G Smart Phone, model number: W5509, it supports LTE function,for use in the US, It only support LTE band 4 function,the other LTE Bands has been shielded by the manufacturer using the software.

This WiFi chip MT6625 also supports 5G wifi functions. For use in the US, this chip will not support/enable the 5G wifi function. The 5G wifi function has been shielded by the manufacturer using the software.

Sincerely Yours,



Signature :

Lic Fernando J. Storti
Manager